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Paczuski, Konrad

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

$ent: Monday, December 17, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Pfotenhauer, Mary <Mary.Pfotenhauer@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>; Paczuski, Konrad
<Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Hutter, Ryan M - DOA <Ryan.Hutter@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene Hanaman®legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Potts, Andrew - DOA <Andrew.Potts@wisconsin.gov>; Hutter, Ryan M - DOA <Ryan.Hutter@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Food, lodging, and recreation appropriation type change
Tracking Code: BB0148

SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: Hutter, Ryan

Phone: 608-266-2213
E-mail: ryan.hutter@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 115
Agency Number: 115
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Please change appropriation 20.115(1)(gb), Food, lodging, and recreation from an annual
appropriation to a continuing appropriation.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us




Paczuski, Konrad

From: Hutter, Ryan M - DOA <Ryan.Hutter@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Potts, Andrew - DOA <Andrew.Potts@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: DATCP Appropriation Change Draft DOA Code BB1048

Hi Konrad,

In response to your question regarding changing appropriation 20.115(1)(gb) from an annual appropriation to a
continuing appropriation, we have reviewed the language and believe the below is the best option. Let me know if you
don't feel the same.

(gb) Food, lodging, and recreation. The-ameuntsinthe-schedule he-regia
reereationunder-e¢hs—93,97and 98: All moneys received under ss. 93.06
(1n)and (1w), 93.09, 93.11, 93.12, 97.17, 97.175, 97.20, 97.21, 97.22, 97.24, 97.27, 97.29, 97.30 (3) (a), (b),
and (c) and (3s), 97.41, 97.60 to 97 63, 97.67, 98.145 and 98.146 for the regulation of food, lodging, and

recreation under chs. 93, 97 and 98. shall-be-eredited-to-this-appropriation:

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Ryan

Ryan Hutter

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Wisconsin Department of Administration
(608) 266-2213
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DOA.......Hutter, BB0148 - Food, lodging, and recreation appropriation type
change

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

W G

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

AGRICULTURE

This bill converts a DATCP appropriation for regulation of food, lodging, and
recreation from annual to continuing.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be prlnted as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SEcTION 1. 20.115 (1) (gb) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 #*20.115 (1) (gb) qud, lodging, and recreation. The-amountsintheschedulefor
4 08. All moneys
5 received under ss. 93.06 (1r) and (1w), 93.09, 93.11,93.12,97.17,97.175, 97.20,97.21,
6 97.22, 97.24, 97.27, 97.29, 97.30 (3) (a), (b), and (c) and (3s), 97.41, 97.60 to 97.65,



2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - LRB—%{l}l)Z/?

- SECTION 1

1 97.67, 98.145 and 98.146 for the regulation of food, lodging, and recreation shall-be

/
2 eredited-to-this-appropriation under chs. 93, 97, and 98.

NOTE: Par. (gb) is shown as affected by 2017 Wis. Acts 225 and 366 and as merged by the legislative reference bureau under s. 13.92 (2) (i).

History: 1971 c. 125, 215; 1973 ¢. 90, 299, 333; 1975 c. 39 ss. 78m, 79, 79m, 79n, 732 (1); 1975 c. 224; 1975 ¢, 394 ss. 1, 27; 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 112 to 115v, 1650m (1), (4),
1654 (1); 1977 c. 87, 106, 181, 418; 1979 ¢. 34, 129, 221, 289, 335; 1981 c. 20, 66, 93, 283, 346, 357; 1983 a. 27, 132, 368; 1983 a. 410 ss. 5, 2202 (2); 1985 a. 7, 8, 29, 138,
153, 313; 1987 a. 27,281, 354; 1987 a. 399 ss. 34 to 38, 38u; 1987 a. 403 5. 256; 1989 a. 31, 219, 227, 282, 284, 335, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269, 309, 315; 1993 a. 16, 166, 243, 437,
456,497; 1995 a. 27,42, 79, 460; 1997 a. 27, 192, 252, 264; 1999 a. 5,9, 55, 185; 2001 a. 16, 38, 56, 103, 109; 2003 a. 33, 38, 133, 326, 327, 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20, 125, 223;
2009 a. 28, 90, 145, 293, 401; 2011 a. 32, 278; 2013 a. 20 ss. 201, 202s, 203, 204, 207, 213m; 2013 a. 234, 312; 2015 a. 55, 186; 2017 a. 59, 100, 196, 225, 366; s. 13.92 (2)

(i); 5. 35.17 correction in (1) (gb).
##*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 (END)
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DOA.......Hutter, BB0148 - Food, lodging, and recreation appropriation type
change

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
AGRICULTURE

1. Change in type of appropriation for regulation of food, lodging, and

recreation

This bill converts a DATCP appropriation for regulation of food, lodging, and
recreation from annual to continuing. '

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.115 (1) (gb) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.115 (1) (gb) Food, lodging, and recreation. The-amountsinthe-schedulefor

8. All moneys

received under ss. 93.06 (1r) and (1w), 93.09, 93.11, 93.12, 97.17, 97.175, 97.20, 97.21,
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SECTION 1
97.22, 97.24, 97.27, 97.29, 97.30 (3) (a), (b), and (¢) and (3s), 97.41, 97.60 to 97.65,

97.67, 98.145 and 98.146 for the regulation of food, lodging, and recreation shall be
eredited-to-this-apprepriation under chs. 93, 97, and 98.

#+x*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



